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Ruth Nettles 

From: Charlene Furtado [furtadoc@stlucieco.orgj 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 

Attachments: Groveland-Notice 1 st Page.pdf 

Monday, March 15,2010 257 PM 

Grove Land Utilities-Notice of Service 

Daniel S. Mclntyre, Esq., St. Lucie County Attorney, 2300 Virginia Fo Pierce, Flo 34982; rncintyred@stlucieco.org 
Docket No. 090445-WS; In RE: Application of Grove Land Utilities, LLC to operate a Water and Wastewater Utility in Indian River 
County, Okeechobee and St. Lucie Counties, Florida 
Board of County Commissioners of St. Lucie County, Florida 
5 pages 
Notice of Service of Answers to Grove Land Utilities, LLC's First Set of Interrogatories to St. Lucie County 

* h a .  6.Md. 
Legal Assistant 
Si. Lucie County Attorney's Office 
2300 Virginia Avenue 
Fort Pierce, Florida 34982 
FurtadoCG Stlucieco.org 
772 462-1420 (Voice) 
772 462-1440 (Fax) 
m: All communications, including attachments, sent 10 or received by this Office are conridered public record and subject to disclosure, 

Please Note: Florida has very broad public records laws. Most written communications to or from County officials regarding County business are pubiic records availabie to 
the I)USIIC and media upon request. I! is the poiicy of St. Lucie County that all County records shall be open for personal inspection. examlnation and i or copying. Your e- 
mail communications will be subject to public disclosure unless an exemption applies to the communication. lf you received this email in error, please notify the sender by 
reply e-mail and delete all matarisis from ali computers. 

3/15/2010 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

I n  re: Application o f  Grove Land Utilities, LLC 
t o  operate a Water and Wastewater Util i ty 
in Indian River County, Okeechobee and 
St. Lucie Counties, Florida 

Docket No. 090445-WS 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF ANSWERS TO GROVE LAND UTILITIES, LLC.'S 
FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES TO ST. LUCIE COUNTY 

St. Lucie County serves i ts  Answers t o  First Set o f  Interrogatories via fax and US. Mail this 
12th day of March 2010 to: 

John Wharton, Esq. 
F. Marshall Deterding, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Ralph Jaeger , Esq. 
General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

George Glenn, Esq. 
Assistant County Attorney 
Indian River County 
1801 2Th Street 
Vero Beach, FL 34966 

Michael Minton, Esq. 
Lee Dobbins, Esq. 
1903 South 25*h Street, Suite 200 
Ft. Pierce, FL 34947 

Tom W. Coneley, 111, Esq. 
P.O. Drawer 1367 
Okeechobee, FL 34973 

Respectfully submitted this 12th day o f  
March 2010, by: 

s/ Daniel 5. McIntyre 
Daniel 5. McIntyre, Esq. 
County Attorney 
St. Lucie County, FL 
2300 Virginia Avenue 
Fort Pierce, FL 34982 
Fla Bar No. 287571 


